
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

If j 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 

Addie Farrell 
FedEx Shipment 770912726003 Delivery Exception 
Friday, July 10, 2020 10:56:35 AM 

We were unable to complete delivery of your 
package 
See "Resolving Delivery Issues" for recommended actions 

See "Preparing for Delivery" for helpful tips 

Tracking# 770912726003 

Ship tiate: 
Thu, 7/9/2020 

Attn: Mindy Wik:0x 
c~ty or ~nnk~'·!'1icod 

lnqkwood. CA 9(l:\01 
us 

Shipment Facts 

Delivery exception 

P(sdEx att::::rnpted, bui \NC:S wiable to comp~ete de~~very of Hw 

iolbwin9 :J1ip1r1en\: 

770912726003 

Status: 

D20·~ 70·~ 236,00 tn~d-:; C)DC~ 

Service type: FedEx Priority OverniqhV'.' 

Packaging type: FedEx@ Enveklpe 

Weight: 0.50 ib. 

Spedal handlingl'i>Er\lices: 

Standard transit: 

Resolving Delivery Issues 
The n=::ff:::,on de!!vety v10~; not co:t:pleted ~s outHned be~ow. V\if)em 

;J.pplicnble. reso~ut~on reGon1rn0ndaHons are n~so prov~ded, 

Preparing for Delivery 

Contact us tc pmvide 

correct de~~very ~1ddr0s::, 

and/or c:ddit~oiwl d0~~v(sry 

~nfor~·nafaJn. 

To hdp em;~_H"e ~;UC€X~;~~;[u~ ck~!ivmy or yDuf ~:hipnwnt, p:ea~;;:: revk~1A1 

th~~ bdO~i,/. 

\;\lord be ln? 

",(ou tn8V be ;J.b~e to ho!d your deHverv ;J.t a convenlent FedEx VVor!d 

Ser"ice Center cc FcodEx Office lccrition for rick up. Tc;<ck your 
shiµnwnt ic (kkrmine Hold sl Fc,dEx locaiicn availability. 

Scheduled delivery: 

Pending 

Mmi<i P. H0ye 
LJth~im & 1,JVatk~m; Ll.P 
355 South Grand ;:.,_ve, ~3uik: 
"ID() 

HERMOSA BEACH, CA 90254 

us 



Thi:: ne~,,,1 ;:k~;l:naUon addre~:~; ~of your sh~prrn::nt is €fr;p!,~y1::d at l~:1:: 

top D! th=~: nw~;~:aq1::. f'or yrn.H" te€~cmb, th~~ od9in:::.l ck~;lin:::.l:on 

ad'''''''" io> w;wided bebw 

Maris P, Hoy(:_: 

LaHwrn .~ Waikins LLP 

~155 SDuth Gfand Av-::, Suite 100 

Le~: /:>.,~:9e:e;;, c;:.,, 90254 US 


